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Leslie Sellers

From: faxfinder@capitolservices.com

Sent: Friday, December 27, 2024 1:39 PM

To: Leslie Sellers

Subject: FaxFinder Fax Notification: Successfully sent fax 10 850-617-6380
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Create Time: 12/27/2024 12:36:22 PM
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State: sent
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Hangup code: 0

Try #:1
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Sender email: Isellers@capitolservices.com Sender phone: 855-498-5500 Sender fax: 800-432-3622 Sender
org: Capitol Services, Inc.

Subject; H24000423385

Max tries: 5

Try interval: 600

Priority: 3

Pages: 5
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Recipient phone:

Recipient name:

Recipient org: FL 505

LUse cover page: true

Receipt: always

Print receipt: never

Print receipt printer:

Print receipt first page: false

Fax Page Size: auto



H24000423385
ARTICLES OF MFERGER

OF
€
STEADFAST CONTRACTORS ALLIANCE. L1.C St o
INTO 3 < Th
SCA MERGER SUB, LI.C

- -
oo
Pursuant to the provisions ot the Florida Revised Limited Liability Company z\d!"(ihc TACLT). E"ﬁi
STEADFAST CONTRACTORS ALLIANCE, LLC. a Florida limited liability company (&'th_;‘;\iicaglng
Company™). and SCA MERGER SUB., LLC, LLC. a Florida limited liability company (tht' ' Surviyme

-t
Company”). adopt the following Articles of Merger for the purpose of merging the Merging Company i:&{to
the Surviving Company (the “Merger™).
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Article |
Merging Entity

The name. jurisdiction of formation and entity tvpe of the merging entity that s not the surviving
entity is as follows:

Name Jurisdiction Entity Type
Steadtast Contractors Alliance, LLC Florida
{Document No. 1.18000267504)

Limited Liability Company

Article 11
Surviving Fntity

The name, jurisdiction of formation and entity type of the surviving entity is as follows:

Nume Jurisdiction Entity Type
SCA Merger Sub. LLC Florida
{Document No, L24000515894)

Limited Liability Company

Article I
Statement of Approval

The Merger was approved by (1) each domestic merging entity that is a limited liability company
in accordance with Sections 603,1021-603.1026, Florida Statutes, (2) each other merging entity (if any) in
accordance with the laws of its jurisdiction of formation. and (3) cach member of such limited liability

company who. s a result of the Merger. will have interest holder liability under Section 603, 1023(1)(b).
Florida Statutes. and whose approval is required (if any).

Article IV
Compliance with Laws and Agreements

The Merger is permitted under the laws of the State of Florida and is not prohibiied by the articles
of organization or the operating agreement of any limited lability company that is a party to the Merger.
Article V

Elfective Date
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The Merger shall become effective upon the filing of these Articles of Merger with the Florida
Sceretary of State.

Article V1
Appraisal Rights

The Surviving Company agrees 1o pay any members with appraisal rights the amount. if aay. 10

which such members are entitled under Sections 603.1006 and 605,1061-605,1072 of the Act.

| Signature Page Follows|
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF  these Articles of Merger have been excented in accordinee with the
requirements of Section 603.1025 of the Act by the parties as of December 27, 2024,

STEADFAST CONTRACTORS ALLIANCE, LLC. a
Florida limited liability company

» Gorhn Facilbnin

John M. Faulkner, Manager

SCA MERGER SUB. LLC, a Florida limicd hability
company

By: SCA Seller, LLC, a Florida limited hability
company. its Manager

o (%aﬁm, Fawlbnen

J3hn M. Faulkner. Manager
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